

Estha Kondos

Model, Actor

I am bubbly & outgoing who would be best described as adventurous. I love socializing and meeting people of all characters. I love challenges thrown at me and love keeping active. I competed in boxing and kickboxing shows professionally from 2007-2009, a total of 3 fights. I also body sculpted for 2yrs in 2006-2008.

Now I enjoy keeping fit at the gym, catching up with friends and spending time with my little boy.



Physical Details

Height:	172 cm / 5ft 8in	Hips:	86 cm / 34in
Weight:	63 kg / 136 lbs	Shoe size:	5.5 UK / 7.0 US / 38.5 Euro
Ethnicity:	White / Caucasian	Hair colour:	Brown
Skin colour:	Olive	Hair length:	Long
Eye colour:	Brown	Hair type:	Wavy
Waist:	73 cm / 29in	Dress Size:	10

Training

2012 –Short Course at Actors Nest; Introduction, role playing and improvisation.

Experience

2013

- Extra- various scenes in **Neighbours** : Fremantle Media

2012

- Extra –various Café scenes in **Neighbours**: Fremantle media
- Extra- various bar scenes in **Winners & Losers**: Seven Productions
- Extra- street scene & tram scene in “**I Frankenstein**” (American film productions)

2011

- Featured Extra- Police officer, in **Last Dance** : Victoria, (Australian film)
- Extra-beer garden scenes., **Wail Away** Victoria, (Short film festival)
- Hostess/promotional model- **Society Cocktail Lounge** Victoria, Aus
- Hair Model - **TJ's Hairdressing** Victoria, Aus Warehouse salon supplies
- Extra - TVC “OK” campaign- **Kmart** , Victoria, Aus

2008

- Promotional Model –Lead face for National flyer distributed Australian wide for **INBA All Female Classic Show** Victoria, Aus
- Ultimate Extravaganza : *Live Kickboxing Show*, Victoria, Aus
- Model- : Catalogue & Magazine photo shoot: **Black N Blue Pty ltd**, Victoria, Aus
- Hostess/promotional model -Elvis reunion promotional event at **Fix nightclub** :, Victoria, Aus

2007

- Model- Lead face for a bikini body pack flyer: **Ladybird Women's natural health supplements**
- Magazine write up - Australian ironman magazine : *Miss fitness show*, Victoria, Aus
- La Mirage Kickboxing Event – Competed in Live Kickboxing Show-placed 1st, Victoria, Aus
- Model/posing/dance routine- **All female classics Fitness show :** *Miss fitness Australia*, Victoria, Aus
- Model/catwalk/dance routine- Miss Indy Competition-finals

2005

- Model- Catalogue photo shoot : **Australian Ugg Boots**, Victoria, Aus

1998-2000

- In house model-**Paolini** women's Fashion Label, Victoria, Aus

Modelling

1998-2000:	In house model for Paolini clothing
2005:	Jumbo ugg Boots catalogue photo shoot.
2006, 2007, 2008:	1 st place in 2006 Miss fitness competition and placed in All Female Classics Event
2006:	Miss Indy 2006 competition- finals
2007:	Photo shoot with grand prix cars
2008:	Black & Blue photos shoot for catalogue and Australian Ironman Magazine
2008:	Was lead face for a promotional flyer nationally for 2008 INBA All female fitness classic show, Australia wide
2006-2010:	Hosted/promoted at various clubs/venues in Melbourne such as Gpo, Baroque, The beach, Society and The Tuscan Bar
2011:	Hair model for Italian colour at TJ's Hairdressing Studio.

Languages spoken: Greek

Dancing

Dancing ability: Intermediate
Contemporary, Disco, Salsa

Magazine

2005:	Modelled for Australian Ugg Boots catalogue
2008:	Modelled for Australian Ironman Magazine with Black and Blue Clothing.
2006-2008:	Had a story written in Australian Ironman magazine on female bodybuilding as this was my profession.
2008:	Was involved in a promotional event which was published in the magazine "Arrivals and departures."